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1      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HAYNES:  Pursuant to the

2 direction of the Illinois Commerce Commission, I now

3 call Docket 14-0129.  This is the complaint of Mary

4 Weathersby vs. Illinois Bell Telephone Company.

5           May I have your name and address for the

6 record, please.

7           Go ahead, Ms. Weathersby.

8      MS. WEATHERSBY:  7144 South Jeffrey Boulevard.  I'm

9 in Apartment 5A.  I'm Chicago, Illinois.  And I'm

10 ZIP-ing at 60649.

11      MS. WILLIAMS:  And your name.

12      MS. WEATHERSBY:  I'm Mary Weathersby, I'm sorry,

13 Mary Weathersby.

14      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HAYNES:  Okay.  Thank you.

15      MR. HUTTENHOWER:  James Huttenhower,

16 H U T T E N H O W E R, appearing on behalf of Illinois

17 Bell Telephone, 225 West Randolph Street, Suite 25-D,

18 Chicago, Illinois 60606.

19      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HAYNES:  Thank you.

20           This is the first time that the parties have

21 had an opportunity to get together.  And frequently

22 parties are able to reach an agreement.  And in order to

23 allow parties to have an opportunity to discuss this

24 before we go ahead with the formal process, I'm going to
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1 give the parties an opportunity to discuss this and I'll

2 leave you in the room here for a short period of time

3 and see if there's any possibility of that before we go

4 ahead and schedule an actual evidentiary hearing, trial.

5 And I can explain that after I come back.

6           Mr. Huttenhower, did you want to say

7 something?

8      MR. HUTTENHOWER:  Yes.  I assume, Judge, that

9 you've looked at the complaint.  And there's the two

10 pages that are the Commission's form --

11      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HAYNES:  Right.

12      MR. HUTTENHOWER:  -- that have been filled in, and

13 then there's a third page.  And at least when I got the

14 complaint off of e-Docket -- I don't know whether it's a

15 function of the scanning of the document, of that third

16 page, but sort of the text on the right side, at least

17 where I saw -- I can't tell if I have everything because

18 it sort of fades out.  And I didn't know if -- if

19 your -- if you had a similar problem.  And if so, we

20 could perhaps try and figure out what those ...

21      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HAYNES:  You know, you are

22 right.  Mine also does not have the last words.

23           Ms. Weathersby, do you have a copy of what you

24 originally filed with the Commerce Commission, your
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1 complaint?

2      MS. WEATHERSBY:  I'm trying to remember.  I'm

3 legally blind.

4      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HAYNES:  Okay.

5      MS. WEATHERSBY:  So I'm trying to see -- Wait a

6 minute.  Let's see.  I'm going to have Ms. Williams just

7 thumb through here right quick.  I think I ...

8      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HAYNES:  What we're

9 talking about is we have page 1 and 2 --

10      MS. WEATHERSBY:  The one that I had to have --

11      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HAYNES:  -- and on the

12 third page --

13      MS. WEATHERSBY:  -- notarized?

14      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HAYNES:  Yes.  It looks

15 like that top document right there but the third page of

16 it.  Yes.

17      MS. WEATHERSBY:  That's it?

18      MS. WILLIAMS:  Okay.  Maybe this is it.

19      MR. HUTTENHOWER:  Here, I'll --

20      MS. WEATHERSBY:  Is it notarized?

21      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HAYNES:  Yes, it is, I

22 think.

23      MR. HUTTENHOWER:  Okay.  You have page 1, which is

24 actually -- that's actually different looking, page 2,
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1 and then there is a page -- a handwritten page.

2      MS. WILLIAMS:  Okay.

3      MR. HUTTENHOWER:  And what the issue is, is that we

4 think there are words over there --

5      MS. WILLIAMS:  Okay, okay.

6           Is this all you have with you?

7      MS. WEATHERSBY:  Did I have a person's name on that

8 page, who I addressed it to?

9      MR. HUTTENHOWER:  No.  This was just -- It starts

10 out with Continued at the top; and you had, it looks

11 like, three numbered paragraphs; and on the right side

12 of the page, the printing becomes very faint.

13      MS. WILLIAMS:  You don't have it.

14      MS. WEATHERSBY:  It ain't in there.

15      MS. WILLIAMS:  No.  You don't have it.

16      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HAYNES:  Well, I will --

17 While I leave you to discuss this, I will contact the

18 Clerk's office, who should have the original of the

19 document, and I'll see if I can get that corrected.

20           Without the rest of the words,

21 Mr. Huttenhower, are you feeling that you're not ready

22 to have a discussion or ...

23      MR. HUTTENHOWER:  No, no.  I can have a discussion,

24 but I thought -- since I suspected the copy you have of
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1 this might have the same problem, that's why I wanted to

2 bring it up.

3      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HAYNES:  Okay.  I will --

4 But I'll leave you here to discuss it, and I will go get

5 in touch with the Clerk's office and see if we can get a

6 better copy of the complaint.  Okay?  I'll come back in

7 10 minutes.

8      MS. WEATHERSBY:  Okay.

9      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HAYNES:  Thank you.

10           We're off the record.

11                    (A short break was had.)

12      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HAYNES:  Let's go back on

13 the record, and I'll explain the process.

14      Okay.  Since the parties were unable to reach an

15 agreement, the next step is for an actual evidentiary

16 hearing to be held.  And at the evidentiary hearing is

17 when you would present your evidence regarding your

18 complaint.  And so before -- before that happens, have

19 the parties been able to exchange documents?

20           Do you have -- Ms. Weathersby, did the company

21 provide you with billing records or anything regarding

22 your account?

23      MS. WEATHERSBY:  Yes.  I have all my bills.

24      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HAYNES:  Okay.  So the
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1 next thing to do would be to hold an evidentiary

2 hearing.  And at that time you would bring your bills

3 and the Company would bring a witness.  And after that

4 hearing, then I would issue a proposed order regarding

5 your complaint.

6           So have you thought at all about what sort of

7 time frame would work good for when the Company would be

8 available to do that or Ms. Weathersby?

9      MR. HUTTENHOWER:  I had also given sort of a

10 summary description while you were out of the room, and

11 I said, you know, two months or so probably to get to an

12 evidentiary hearing.

13           One thing I'm contemplating, though -- I'm not

14 sure whether it would be a worthwhile activity -- would

15 be submitting a motion to dismiss at least portions of

16 the complaint to the extent that they -- well, in rough

17 terms, you know, two bases:  One, to the extent that the

18 complaint involves services like LINE-BACKER or

19 voicemail over which the Commission, I would argue,

20 would have no jurisdiction.  And to the extent -- The

21 other bases would be to the extent that she may be

22 seeking -- Ms. Weathersby may be seeking to dispute

23 charges that were billed, say, more than two years ago

24 and there might be a limitations problem.  But it may
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1 be -- if I don't think -- if I can't get rid of the

2 whole complaint in a motion to dismiss, it may not be

3 worth the effort to do that prior to the hearing.  I

4 want to think about it a little more.

5      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HAYNES:  Okay.  So is that

6 why you suggested two months for the evidentiary

7 hearing, in order to give --

8      MR. HUTTENHOWER:  Yes.

9      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HAYNES:  -- time for that?

10      MR. HUTTENHOWER:  It appears that there might be

11 one or two more documents that Ms. Weathersby has that I

12 might want to obtain copies of.  I don't -- You know,

13 she just mentioned them this morning, and so I can

14 either send her a letter or I can ask her informally

15 afterwards, you know, just for copies of those, those

16 things.

17      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HAYNES:  Okay.  And does

18 AT&T maintain like account summaries or anything that --

19 like what her bills have been over the years?

20      MR. HUTTENHOWER:  I mean, I know that we have

21 provided her with copies of her bills for a multi-year

22 period.

23      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HAYNES:  Okay.

24      MR. HUTTENHOWER:  She probably knows better than I
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1 how -- how far back we went.  But I don't -- we don't, I

2 think, have something that would have said, you know,

3 month by month, you know, the bill was X, the payment

4 was Y.

5      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HAYNES:  Okay.  That's

6 fine.  I just wanted to make sure that you had provided

7 her the back -- the billing.

8           Okay.  Well ...

9      MS. WEATHERSBY:  Can I say something?

10      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HAYNES:  Of course.  Go

11 ahead.

12      MS. WEATHERSBY:  Any documents that I might have

13 here, he can check with someone in his escalation

14 department on it in Indiana -- Indianapolis, Indiana.  I

15 just recently sent a package over there, to a Ms. Angela

16 Graham.  And I sent all the copies of the bills that I'm

17 trying to bring to her attention.

18           And as far as he's saying back two years or

19 how many years he's saying back --

20      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HAYNES:  Okay.

21      MS. WEATHERSBY:  -- this is -- this is nothing that

22 I just woke up one morning and discovered.  From day

23 one, ever since December of 2009, I've been trying to

24 get this resolved with -- to bring AT&T to take time out
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1 of their precious time to review these things and get it

2 straightened out for Ms. Weathersby.

3      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HAYNES:  Okay.

4      MS. WEATHERSBY:  Because it's been frustrating and

5 somewhat of a financial strain on me, with me being an

6 elderly person who definitely need her landline service

7 as it was when I bought in, to -- for them to be as fair

8 to me as I am in paying my bill in full and on time.

9      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HAYNES:  Okay.  So,

10 Mr. Huttenhower, can you check with that person, if they

11 have copies of stuff or ...

12      MR. HUTTENHOWER:  I will check.  I would say that

13 based on our conversation Ms. Weathersby was referring

14 at one point -- she was referring to stuff that may have

15 been sent to our Executive Appeals group, but she also

16 referred to a document that apparently was only created

17 yesterday.

18      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HAYNES:  Okay.  Well, I

19 assume that the parties will be able to exchange the

20 documents you need.  If not, you can bring that to my

21 attention.

22           So, Ms. Weathersby, if you can think of

23 anything else, documents that you think the Company

24 might have, you are free to ask Mr. Huttenhower for
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1 those -- it's discovery -- just like he might be asking

2 you for documents.  It's important for the parties to

3 exchange their information before we hold the actual

4 evidentiary hearing.

5           So does two months from now sound okay with

6 you, Ms. Weathersby?

7      MS. WEATHERSBY:  It would have to be.  Yes.

8      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HAYNES:  Okay.

9      MR. HUTTENHOWER:  It would be about May 19th.

10      MS. WEATHERSBY:  April, May ...

11      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HAYNES:  Yeah.  So the --

12      MR. HUTTENHOWER:  Do you guys want to look at my

13 calendar just to help you sort of figure out which days?

14 I don't know if you -- some days of the week are better

15 than other days.

16      MS. WILLIAMS:  Yes, because she has a national

17 convention.

18      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HAYNES:  Let's go off the

19 record for a second while we pick a date.

20                    (Discussion off the record.)

21      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HAYNES:  Let's go back on

22 the record.

23           We've had a brief scheduling discussion, and

24 the parties have agreed that the evidentiary hearing
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1 will be held Wednesday, May 28th, at 10:00 o'clock in

2 the morning.

3           And so that will be the actual evidentiary

4 hearing.  Make sure you bring all of your bills.  And at

5 that time you'll be able to ask questions of the AT&T

6 witness.  And if you want to bring a witness -- I don't

7 really know -- that's fine.

8           And, in addition -- I know that you had -- you

9 have someone here with you today.  And that's fine if

10 you bring someone that day.  And if --

11           I'm sorry.  I never got your name.

12      MS. WILLIAMS:  My name is Barbara Williams.

13      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HAYNES:  Ms. Williams.

14           If it's Ms. Williams that -- and if she's

15 going to be talking on your behalf, we probably have to

16 swear her in as a witness.  So I don't -- you need to

17 think about that.  Or if you -- Or, Ms. Weathersby, if

18 you were going to be doing all the talking, that's fine

19 too.

20           Go ahead.

21      MR. HUTTENHOWER:  One question I would -- I would

22 have, Ms. Weathersby, because you've mentioned that you

23 are legally blind:  If, for example -- You know, our

24 bills are the size they are.  I'm not going to do



14

1 anything with that.  But if I were to prepare some sort

2 of exhibit, is there a type size that I could -- you

3 know, if I made it a larger type size, would it be

4 easier for you to read?  And if you wanted to tell me

5 how big it would have to be, I can -- I can try to do

6 that.  It might make the document longer but, you know,

7 so that it would be easier if you at the -- at the

8 hearing if you were able then to look at, you know, say,

9 a chart of information about your bills if it were in a

10 larger size.

11      MS. WEATHERSBY:  Are you talking about -- You mean

12 my monthly bill?

13      MR. HUTTENHOWER:  No, no.  But let's say I

14 wanted -- instead of handing you a stack of bills that

15 was 2 inches tall, I just had someone prepare a summary

16 of the bills to use to -- at the hearing.  If -- You

17 know, normally I would just make it, you know, 12 -- a

18 12-point font.  But if you say if something is, you

19 know, 18-point or something, you can read it, then I

20 would make an effort to make it big enough so that it

21 would be easier for you to look at it.

22      MS. WEATHERSBY:  No, uh-uh.

23      MR. HUTTENHOWER:  Okay.

24      MS. WEATHERSBY:  No.  The only time I'm able to see
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1 these bills is when I'm at home with -- and that's very

2 little, even under a white bulb with a magnifying glass.

3 Other than that, somebody -- And that's very little I

4 can make out.  I can't see enough to make out a whole

5 word.  I can see maybe a letter or two at a time.  So I

6 would have to have some- -- somebody to do my reading

7 for me.

8      MR. HUTTENHOWER:  Okay.  All right.  Well, that's

9 helpful to know, at least.

10      MS. WEATHERSBY:  Yes.  Thank you.

11      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HAYNES:  And,

12 Mr. Huttenhower, if you're going to prepare a chart,

13 make sure you provide it to Ms. Weathersby ahead of

14 time.

15      MR. HUTTENHOWER:  Okay.  I'll see what I can do.

16      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HAYNES:  Especially given

17 the circumstances.

18      MR. HUTTENHOWER:  Yes.

19      MS. WEATHERSBY:  Can I say something?

20      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HAYNES:  Yes.  I don't

21 remember where --

22      MS. WEATHERSBY:  If you --

23      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HAYNES:  -- I was, but go

24 ahead.
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1      MS. WEATHERSBY:  If you care to look through here

2 and see something that you hadn't seen before, you're

3 free for a -- to get a copy of it.

4           And that statement I just -- on what I -- I

5 will settle for, I did just prepare that last night.

6 And she -- you wouldn't have that.  Is that what you

7 were referring to?

8      MR. HUTTENHOWER:  That was the one thing.  And then

9 you had mentioned a bill for your neighbor.  And so I

10 think actually at this point if you just give me that --

11 the name and phone number for that neighbor, I can get

12 the bill on my own.

13      MS. WEATHERSBY:  I -- I don't -- I would have to

14 check with my neighbor to see if they care because, I

15 mean, they might feel as if they would suffer some type

16 of retaliation on sharing that with me --

17      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HAYNES:  That makes sense.

18      MS. WEATHERSBY:  -- in somewhat of a dispute.

19      MR. HUTTENHOWER:  All right.  I mean, in that

20 circumstance, you could, you know, just -- you know,

21 either --

22      MS. WEATHERSBY:  Now, I can -- I can get the copy

23 of the bill itself, but I would cross out anything on

24 there --
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1      MR. HUTTENHOWER:  Oh, well, that's -- that's fine.

2      MS. WEATHERSBY:  -- that would lead that to her.

3      MR. HUTTENHOWER:  I mean, I -- I probably need to

4 have the telephone number, though, which would tell us

5 who she is.

6      MS. WEATHERSBY:  Well, I mean, it -- it's only the

7 AT&T bill, and it say ALL DISTANCE package.  And I don't

8 know what else you would need to make sure that that's

9 something that -- that's being issued through AT&T.

10      MR. HUTTENHOWER:  Now, but is that something that

11 you had previously provided to Ms. Graham?

12      MS. WEATHERSBY:  No, I did not.  That's what I

13 said.  I did not provide that with Ms. Graham.  But I

14 don't see it necessary to where it would be feasible for

15 me to put anything in your hand other than the -- the

16 fact that a bill -- she has service with AT&T and that

17 the name of her package is ALL DISTANCE.  I don't see

18 where it would be necessary for you to have that

19 person's address, phone number, or anything that might

20 cause them some type of a retaliation if -- from AT&T.

21      MR. HUTTENHOWER:  I -- I --

22      MS. WEATHERSBY:  Them being kind enough as to

23 present that to me.

24      MR. HUTTENHOWER:  Well, certainly --



18

1      MS. WEATHERSBY:  You understand what I'm saying?

2      MR. HUTTENHOWER:  Certainly if -- if your neighbor

3 were to testify, then she would have to be -- go public.

4 I also -- But I don't think there's an --

5      MS. WEATHERSBY:  Well --

6      MR. HUTTENHOWER:  -- an issue of retaliation.

7 There might --

8      MS. WEATHERSBY:  But if you've got a copy of the

9 bill, is it necessary for her to testify?  You're

10 looking at the bill that say AT&T and it say ALL

11 DISTANCE package and News You Can Use.  It don't have a

12 rate increase, but Ms. Weathersby's say there's a $2

13 rate increase.

14      MR. HUTTENHOWER:  Well, what I don't know -- It

15 could be significant that -- you know, when your -- your

16 neighbor signed up for service, which could explain why

17 her bill looked different from yours.  And unless I have

18 an idea of her identity, I -- I would not be able to say

19 when she signed up and if there's a reason why her --

20      MS. WEATHERSBY:  Well, what -- what portion of her

21 bill is different from mine?

22      MR. HUTTENHOWER:  I have no idea since I have --

23      MS. WEATHERSBY:  I'm telling --

24      MR. HUTTENHOWER:  -- not seen the bill.
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1      MS. WEATHERSBY:  I'm telling you the only thing

2 different in her bill than mine's is mine's say News You

3 Can Use, rate increase, hers say ALL DISTANCE package,

4 no rate increase.  That's the only difference.

5           It has nothing to do with when -- We're not

6 talking about the price now, remember that.  We are not

7 talking about the price.  We're talking about the type

8 of package.  You say ALL DISTANCE package.  And my News

9 You Can Use say ALL DISTANCE package, ALL -- It say ALL

10 DISTANCE package was going up.  And then I got a letter

11 from -- from AT&T telling me that 2013 we had an

12 increase, and my News You Can Use say ALL DISTANCE

13 package.  It didn't say if you got yours in 2006 and

14 this person just got -- you're -- you're just getting

15 yours in 2012.  It say ALL DISTANCE package is receiving

16 a rate increase of $2.

17      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HAYNES:  Okay.

18      MS. WEATHERSBY:  And that was in

19 Ms. Weathersby's -- I don't know how you managed to do

20 that, but it was in Ms. Weathersby's bill.  But for some

21 reason or another, you neglected to put it in that other

22 ALL DISTANCE package service.

23      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HAYNES:  Okay.  So it

24 sounds like you need to ask your neighbor if it's okay
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1 to disclose her name and whether she'd be willing to

2 testify on your behalf.  I don't know.

3           So it also sounded like there was a piece of

4 paper you have with you today that -- that you wanted a

5 copy of, Mr. Huttenhower?

6      MR. HUTTENHOWER:  Yes, yes.  I think it's a one- --

7 I think it's a one-page.  I don't know.

8      MS. WILLIAMS:  Yes.  It's a one-page.

9      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HAYNES:  Because I

10 could -- In order to --

11      MS. WILLIAMS:  Is it in here?

12      MS. WEATHERSBY:  Are you talking about the one I

13 said I just prepared last night?

14      MR. HUTTENHOWER:  Yes.

15      MS. WEATHERSBY:  On what I was expecting out of

16 AT&T to get this resolved?

17      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HAYNES:  Are you

18 comfortable with me making a copy of that document and

19 giving it to Mr. Huttenhower?

20      MS. WEATHERSBY:  Yeah.

21      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HAYNES:  Okay.

22      MS. WEATHERSBY:  But my question is to the hearing

23 person.  Why is it necessary that I have the -- Now,

24 if the -- if the bill had said AT&T and -- and -- and --
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1 and, you know, there where it describe what kind of

2 service they got with AT&T, it say ALL DISTANCE, what --

3 what -- why would that person have to say, Well, yes,

4 this is my bill -- My name is so-and-so and so-and-so

5 and this is my bill and I have -- It's right there

6 in the receipt -- in -- in the bill, copy of the bill.

7      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HAYNES:  I don't know

8 enough about what these bills say for me to be able to

9 answer that question.  However, if you want to present a

10 document and it's not your document, you have to have

11 foundation explaining where the document came from and

12 what the document is.  And so if it's your neighbor's

13 document, your neighbor would have to explain it.  And

14 if Mr. Huttenhower were to investigate the two different

15 accounts, there might be a reason.  And I don't know.

16 I'm just basing it off what he just said, that there

17 might be a reason parties have -- or customers have

18 different rates.  But I have -- I don't know.

19           Okay.  If there's no further questions, I'm

20 going to continue it until May 28th.  And I will make a

21 copy of that document right now.

22           Is there anything else?

23      MR. HUTTENHOWER:  Were you able to get any --

24      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HAYNES:  Oh.
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1      MR. HUTTENHOWER:  -- information from the Clerk's

2 office?

3      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HAYNES:  The Clerk's

4 office can't read their copy of your complaint either.

5 So earlier, at the very beginning, Mr. Huttenhower

6 raised the fact that we couldn't read the third page of

7 your complaint.  Your complaint is numbered 1, 2, 3, and

8 then 4, 5, and 6 are on the third page.  And we can't

9 read the right-hand of the copy you originally filed

10 with the Clerk's office.  I called the Clerk's office.

11 They pulled that off, and they can't read what you filed

12 either.  So we don't know what it says.  So I don't know

13 if you have somewhere else the original document, that

14 maybe isn't a copy, that could copy better.

15      MS. WEATHERSBY:  You said it was three pages?

16      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HAYNES:  Uh-huh.

17      MS. WEATHERSBY:  And that's the one that I had to

18 get notarized?

19      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HAYNES:  Right.  Your

20 second page was notarized, and it's the third page we

21 can't read.

22      MS. WEATHERSBY:  Oh, okay.  Well, I should have

23 that one at home.

24      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HAYNES:  Okay.
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1      MS. WEATHERSBY:  So what I need to do about that?

2      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HAYNES:  Well, at the very

3 least -- I guess it would be best if you could get a

4 better copy of it.

5      MS. WEATHERSBY:  If I could do what now?

6      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HAYNES:  Get a better copy

7 of it.  And I think you'd have to call the Clerk's

8 office to ask them about how to refile that because we

9 can't read it.  And definitely Mr. Huttenhower needs to

10 be able to read what the complaint is against his

11 company because it's ...

12      MS. WEATHERSBY:  Just -- You just need a copy of

13 that last sheet that you couldn't read or ...

14      MR. HUTTENHOWER:  Right.  Yeah.  The words sort of

15 fade out on the right side.

16      MS. WEATHERSBY:  Oh, it does?

17      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HAYNES:  But not even just

18 Mr. Huttenhower.

19      MS. WEATHERSBY:  Well, before --

20      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HAYNES:  I need to read

21 it, and it needs to be a copy -- there has to be a copy

22 on file at the Commission that we can read, so.

23      MS. WEATHERSBY:  Well, if I send it back to the

24 ICC, can --
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1      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HAYNES:  Call the Clerk's

2 office.

3      MS. WEATHERSBY:  Oh, oh, oh, oh, oh, oh, I gotcha.

4      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HAYNES:  I think that --

5      MS. WEATHERSBY:  And find out what I should do.

6      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HAYNES:  And talk to them.

7 So if you could also get that dealt with.

8      MS. WEATHERSBY:  So you still need this or ...

9      ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE HAYNES:  Is that the --

10 Right.  I will copy that as soon as we go off the record

11 here.

12           And if there's nothing else, then we're

13 continued until May 28th.

14           And we're off the record.

15                    (WHEREUPON, the hearing was adjourned

16                     at 11:00 a.m. until 10:00 a.m.,

17                     May 28, 2014.)
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